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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 39™ Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s Hindustan
Auto Finance Limited will be held on Friday, 14% Day of April, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at the registered
office of the Company situated at Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi,
110092 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2019 together with the reports of the Auditors’ and Directors’ thereon.

To appoint Mrs. Neera Sapra (DIN: 00241941), Director who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers herself for reappointment.

To appoint M/s Luthra & Associates, (Firm Registration No. 031997N), Chartered Accountants,
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(2) and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
M/s Luthra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 031997N) be and is
hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office for a period of five years
from the conclusion of this Annual General meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting to be held in year 2024 at such remuneration plus taxes as applicable and reimbursement
of out of pocket, travelling expenses etc. incurred in connection with the audit as may be decided
by the Board of Directors/Audit Committee of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Continuation of Mr. Subhash Sapra (00241940) as a Managing Director of the Company upon
attaining age of Seventy years.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), applicable provisions of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, consent of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the continuation of the appointment of
Mr. Subhash Sapra as a Managing Director designated as Chairman of the Company on attaining
the age of 70 years on 21% December, 2019, on the terms and conditions as set out in the
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explanatory statement annexed to the notice convening this Annual General Meeting with a liberty
to the Board of Directors (including Committee) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the
said appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit as may be acceptable to Mr. Subhash
Sapra subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Section 197 and Schedule V of
the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT save and except as aforesaid, the Special Resolution approved
and passed by the members in the Annual General Meeting dated September 30, 2015 with respect
to the appointment of Mr. Subhash Sapra as Managing Director shall continue to remain in full
force and effect.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wherein in any financial year during the currency of his tenure,
the Company has no profit or its profits are inadequate, the remuneration payable to Mr. Subhash
Sapra, Managing Director by way of Salary, perquisite and allowances shall not exceed the
maximum remuneration payable in accordance with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and
subject to the approval of Central Government, if so required with liberty to the Board/Committee
to decide the breakup of remuneration from time to time in consultation with Mr. Subhash Sapra,
Managing Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mrs Neera Sapra (DIN: 00241941), Director of the Company
be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or
desirable in connection with or incidental to give effect to the above resolution, including but not
limited to filing of necessary forms with relevant statutory bodies and to comply with all other
requirements in this regard.”

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/-
Subhash Sapra
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00241940
Date: 07.03.2023
Place: New Delhi



Regd. Add.: Cabin No. DA-8, 2" Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi - 110092
E-Mail: hindaf1980@gmail.com, CIN: L65910DL1980PLC010617
Website: www.hindaf.in

NOTES:

. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special
Business(es) to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

. A MEMBER WHO IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ONLY AND A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE, PROXY FORMS DULY COMPLETED IN ALL RESPECTS SHOULD BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN
48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR THE MEETING.A PERSON CAN ACT AS
A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL
OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE
THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND
SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON(S) OR
SHAREHOLDER(S).

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to
attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Relevant documents as referred to in the accompanying Notice along with the Statements are open
for inspection by members at Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Brief details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
along with details of their other directorship, shareholding in the Company, expertise in specific
functional area pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) issued by
ICSI forms part of this notice and is annexed hereto as Annexure-I.

. Members who have not registered their email address so far are requested to register their email
for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices and Circulars etc from
Company electronically. Members can do this by updating their email addresses with their
depository participants.

. Members may note that Notice of 39™ Annual General Meeting and Annual Report will also be
available on the website of the Company’s website www.hindaf.in for their download.
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8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to
dematerialized form as required under the amended SEBI guidelines and regulations to eliminate
all risks associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio management. Members may
contact the Company or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA), for assistance in this regard.

The members who are holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change in
their address with pin code immediately either to the Company or to its Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent (RTA) promptly.

The members who are holding shares in de-mat form are requested to intimate any change in their
address with pin code immediately to their Depository Participants.

The Notice of AGM and along with Annual Reports 2018-19 is being sent through
Speed/Registered post/e-mail. Members may note this Notice and the Annual Report 2018-19 will
also be available on the Company’s website viz. www.hindaf.in.

The shares of the Company are listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the member at the
Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Directors or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the
Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share
Transfer Books will remain closed from Tuesday, April 08, 2023 to Thursday, April 14, 2023. (both
days inclusive).

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of
member/beneficial owner as on cut-off date i.e. Friday, 07*' April, 2023.

The Board of Directors of the company has appointed Mrs. Anju Bansal, Company Secretaries (C.
P. No. 17594), as Scrutinizer for conducting the voting process for the Annual General Meeting in
a fair and transparent manner.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at AGM, first count the votes cast
during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast during AGM and make not later than 48 hours
of conclusion of AGM a “Scrutinizer’s Report” of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any,
to the chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. Subject
to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date
of the General Meeting.

The results declared along with the scrutinizer’s report shall be forwarded to Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited within 48 hours of the conclusion of Annual General Meeting and shall
be uploaded on the website of the Company.

No gifts, gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts shall be distributed to members at or in connection
with the general meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are
therefore requested to submit the PAN to their depository participants with whom they are
maintaining their demat account. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members
or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, shall
only be entitled to avail the facility of Poll.

Instructions for remote e-voting are as below:

In terms of the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended (hereinafter called ‘the Rules’ for the
purpose of this section of the Notice) and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting
to exercise votes on the items of business given in the Notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM)
through electronic voting system, to members holding shares as on Friday, 07" April, 2023 (end
of day), being the cut-off date fixed for determining voting rights of members, entitled to
participate in the remote e-voting process, through the e-voting platform provided by NSDL or to
vote at the AGM.

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:
The voting period begins on 11" April 2023 at 09.00 AM and ends on 13" April 2023 at 05.00 PM.

During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 07" April, 2013 may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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(i)  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

(iil)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iv)  Click on “Shareholders” module.

(v)  Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.
OR

=

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
https://www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you successfully log-in
to CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast your vote
electronically.

(vi)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii)  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.

10
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Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)
Bank as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to
Details login.

OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
(DOB) details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any
other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii)  Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xiii)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

11
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(xviii)  If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix)  Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can
be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app
while Remote Voting on your mobile.

(xx)  Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting
¢ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required

to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

o After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; hindaf1980@gmail.com
(designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in
the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com,
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin
Kunder (022- 23058738 ) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-
23058542).
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All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/-

Subhash Sapra

(Managing Director)

Date: 07.03.2023 DIN:00241940
Place: New Delhi
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES (MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION)
RULES, 2014

ITEM NO. 3:

M/s Ravi Chopra and Associates, Chartered Accountants have tendered their resignation from the
position of Statutory Auditors due to preoccupations resulting into a casual vacancy in the office
of Statutory Auditors.

Based on the recommendations of Audit Committee, the Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 13.08.2019 appointed M/s Luthra & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors
of the Company to fulfil the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s Ravi Chopra and
Associates. The tenure of M/s Luthra & Associates is up to the ensuing Annual General Meeting
(‘AGM’). The Board has recommended their appointment for a period of five years from the
conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of AGM to be held in 2024. M/s Luthra & Associates,
had given their consent for appointment as Statutory Auditor of the Company and has issued
certificate their appointment, if made will be within limits prescribed under the provisions of
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder. M/s Luthra &
Associates have confirmed that they are eligible for proposed appointment under the Act, the
Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 and rules or regulations made thereunder. The Board of Directors
have approved remuneration of Rs. 12,500 for conducting the audit for the financial year 2019-20.
There is no change in remuneration of Auditor proposed to be appointed. The Board of Directors
in consultation with Audit Committee may alter and vary the terms and conditions of appointment,
including remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the
Statutory Auditors.

The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 3 for approval by the members by way
of Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are interested
or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution.

ITEM NO. 4

The shareholders of the Company at 35" Annual General Meeting held on Wednesday, 30
September, 2015 approved re-appointment of Mr. Subhash Sapra (DIN: 00241940) as a Managing
Director of the Company for a period of five years effective from March 30, 2015 to March 29,
2020 through a Special Resolution under the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Articles of Association of the Company. Mr. Subhash Sapra, Managing Director has reached the
age of 70 years as on 21% December,2019. The Company seeks the consent of the members by
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way of special resolution for continuation of their holding of existing office after the age of 70
years during the currency of his term of appointment under the provisions of Section 196 of the
Companies Act, 2013. He will be entitled to remuneration of Rs. 10,000 p.a. on continuation of
his appointment. The Board recommend the Special Resolution for your approval.

Mr. Subhas Sapra is a graduate. He is a promoter Director of the Company and has experience of
about fifty years in the management of business and finance. The Board is of the view that his
continued association would benefit the Company, given the knowledge experience and
performance of Mr. Subhash Sapra and contribution to Board process by him. In the opinion of
the Board, Mr. Subhash Sapra fulfils the conditions specified in the Act, the Rules thereunder and
the Listing Regulations, 2015 for the appointment as a Managing Director.

The details required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 are given as Annexure-I to the
Notice.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives except Mrs. Neera Sapra and
Mr. Subhash Sapra, to whom the resolution relates and other promoter shareholders being relatives
of these persons are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at
Item No. 4

Statement containing Additional Information as required in Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013- Mr. Subhash Sapra

I. General Information

1. Nature of Industry The Company is engaged in business of finance,

lending, hire purchase etc.

2. Date or expected date of | The Company is not carrying out commercial
commencement of commercial | production. It is carrying business of finance,
production lending since 1980.

3. In case of new Companies, | Not Applicable
expected date of
commencement of activities as
per project approved by
financial institutions appearing
in the prospectus

4. Financial Performance based on | In Financial year 2018-19, Company had a
given indicators turnover of Rs. 3,39,442/- and profit before tax

of Rs.6,295/-

5. Foreign Investments or | Not Applicable
Collaborations, if any

15
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II. Information about the Appointee:

profile with respect to
industry, size of the
Company, profile of the
position and person

1. Background Details He joined the Company as a Managing Director
w.e.f. 15.06.2005. He is a graduate. He has
experience of fifty years in finance and business
management.

2. Past Remuneration Rs. 10,000 p.a.

3. Recognition or Awards -

4. Job Profile and his Described in Explanatory Statement.

sustainability

5. Remuneration proposed Rs. 10,000 p.a.

6. Comparative  remuneration | The proposed remuneration is not commensurate

with Industry Standards and Board level positions
held in similar sized and similarly positioned
businesses.

7. Pecuniary relationship
directly or indirectly with the
Company, or relationship
with managerial personnel, if
any.

He holds 4,50,500 equity shares of the Company.
He gets remuneration of Rs. 10,000 p.a.

He is the Husband of Mrs. Neera Sapra, Director
and Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

III. Other Information

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate | The Company is not earning revenue from its
profits core business activities as it is not having
customers and its assets have turned Non-
performing Assets.
2. Steps taken or proposed to be | The Company is searching for better prospects.
taken for improvement
3. Expected increase in | Not Applicable
productivity and profits in
measurable terms.
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ANNEXURE-I

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AS
REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL
STANDARD-2

Name Mrs. Neera Sapra Subhash Sapra

Director

Identification 00241941 00241940

Number (DIN)

D.O.B. 27/07/1955 21/12/1948

Qualification Graduate Graduate

Expertise in She has expertise in | He has expertise in Finance

specificarea administering  the  business | Business and Business
operations of Company Management

Date of First 01/01/1999 08/07/1980

appointment on

theBoard of the

Company

No. of Equity

Shares held as on 336700 450500

315t March, 2019

Remuneration last
drawn by such Rs. 42,000 p.a. Rs.10,000/- p.a.
person, if any

Terms and She was appointed as Director He was appointed as a
Conditions of w.e.f. 01.01.1999 Managing Director w.e.f.
Appointment 30.03.2015

List of _

Directorship held Nil Nil

in other listed
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companies

Names of Listed
Entities in which

the person is Nil Nil

Chairman/Memb

er of Committees

of the Board

Relationship She is wife of Mr. Subhash He is Husband of Mrs. Neera
with Directors Sapra,Managing Director. Sapra, Chief Financial Officer
and KMP’s & Director of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present to the valued stakeholders, the 39thAnnual Report of M/s
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited along with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the Year ended March 31st, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS- AT A GLANCE

> Overall Performance of vour Company

* The Financial Year 2018-19 had been a little slow for the Company as your Company has shown
a moderate performance during the year under review. The net profit of your Company had
reduced from Rs.9,051/- for FY 2017-18 to Rs. 6,295/- for FY 2018-19.

> The financial summary, performance highlights operations/state of affair of your Company

for the vear are summarized below:

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Standalone
2018-19 2017-
18

Income from Business Operations 3.39 4.31
Other Income - -
Total Income 3.39 4.31
Less: Expenditure except Depreciation 3.29 4.17
Profit/Loss before Interest, Depreciation and 0.10 0.15
Tax

Less: Interest and other Financial Charge(s) - -
Profit/Loss before Depreciation and Tax 0.10 0.15
Less: Depreciation 0.01 0.02
Profit/Loss before Tax 0.09 0.13
Less: Tax Expense 0.03 0.04
Add: Deferred Tax Asset - -
Net Profit/Loss after Tax 0.06 0.09
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Earnings per share:Basic
Diluted 0.0018 0.0026
0.0018 0.0026
DIVIDEND

To conserve the financial resources, the company has not recommended any dividend in the
financial year ended March 31, 2019.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review.
RESERVES
The Board proposes to transfer the entire amount of Rs. 6295/- to the reserves & surplus account.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared or paid by the Company, the provisions
of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

DEPOSITS
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of section 73

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. There
were no deposits which remained unpaid or unclaimed by the Company as on March 31, 2022.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital:
During the year under review, there was no change in Authorized Share capital of the Company.
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital:

During the year under review, there was no change in Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of
the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
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The details forming part of extract of Annual Return as per Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-A.

SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company/ Joint Venture/ Associate Companies
during the financial year 2018-19.
DIRECTORS /KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DURING THE YEAR

Constitution of the Board:

As on 31% March, 2019, the Board comprises following directors:

Name of | Category | Date of | Total No. of Committee? No. of
Director cum Appointmen | Directorship Shares
. . 1
l):mgnatl :e :;1 currelé: In. which In. whic.h Llrelld as
designation Plrector Dlre-ctor IS March
is member Chairman 31,2019

Mr. Subhash | Managi 15/06/2005 1 0 0 450500
Sapra ng

Director
Mrs. Neera | Director 30/03/2015 1 0 0 336700
Sapra
Mrs. Mithlesh Director 14/02/2017 2 2 -
Mr. Man Singh | Director 24/08/2018 1 2 0 -
Tosaria
Mr. Sudhir Jain | Director 24/08/2018 1 2 0 -

1Excluding LLPs, Section 8 Company & Struck off Companies
2 Committee includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committees across all
Public Companies.

The Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of executive and non-executive
directors including independent directors and women director in compliance with applicable
provisions of this Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015.

DIRECTORS

There was no change in the Directorship or Board of Directors of the Company during the year

except following:
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)]

2)

During the financial year 2018-19, based on the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 24™ August, 2018
appointed Mr. Man Singh Tosaria, an Additional Director (Independent Category) w.e.f.
24.08.2018 and his appointment was regularized as an Independent Director by the shareholder in
the Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2018.

During the financial year 2018-19, based on the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 24™ August, 2018
appointed Mr. Sudhir Jain, was appointed as an Additional Director (Independent Category) by
the Board of Directors w.e.f. 24.08.2018. and his appointment was regularized by the shareholders
as an Independent Director in the Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2018.

Directors retire by Rotation

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with Articles of
Association of the Company. Mrs. Neera Sapra, Director of the Company retires by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. The Board
of Directors recommends her appointment.

The relevant details as required under Reg. 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of India of the person seeking appointment/re-appointment as Director is annexed to
the Notice convening the Thirty-Nine Annual General Meeting.

Key Managerial Personnel

During the financial year 2018-19, there were no changes in Key Managerial Personnel.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER
SECTION 149(6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

All Independent Directors have given declarations under section 149(7) that they meet the criteria
of Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they
qualify to be Independent Directors pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. They have also confirmed that they meet the criteria for
the requirements of Independent Director as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Further, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstances,
situation which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to
discharge their duties with an objective independent judgement and without any external influence.
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The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors on the board of the Company possess
requisite qualifications, experience and expertise and that they hold highest standards of integrity
and are independent of management.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors met 7 (Seven) times during the financial year ended 31% March, 2019 in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The
intervening gap between two board meetings was within the period as prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standrad-1 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015. The requisite quorum was present at all the meetings and
continued valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time.

Date of Board Meetings i.e. 03.04.2018, 28.05.2018, 11.08.2018, 21.08.2018, 24.08.2018,
12.11.2018, and 14.02.2019.

The details of attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting are as under:

S.No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings
Held Attended

1. Subhash Sapra 7 7

2. Neera Sapra 7 7

3. Mithlesh 7 7

4. Man Singh Tosaria 2 2

5. Sudhir Jain 2 2

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play vital role in strengthening the Corporate Governance practices of the
Company and focus effectively on the issues and expedient resolution of the diverse matters. The
Committee also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters as and when
required. All observations, recommendations and decisions of the Committee were placed before
the Board for information, noting and approval.

As on March 31, 2019, the following committees have been constituted in terms of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted Audit Committee in compliance with provisions of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.
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A. Meetings during the year

During the year, the Audit Committee of the Company met 4 (four) times viz. 28.05.2018,
11.08.2018, 12.11.2018 and 14.02.2019.

B. Composition and Attendance of Audit Committee as on March 31,2019

The Composition of the Audit Committee of the Board of the Company along with details of the
meetings held and attended during the financial year 2018-19 are detailed below:

S. No. | Name Designation Category No. of No. of
Committee Committee
Meetings Meetings
held Attended
1. | Mithlesh Chairperson | Independent 4 4
Director
*
2. | Neera Sapra Member Director 2 2
3 Subha*s il Member Managing 2 2
Sapra .
Director
4. | Man Slngh Member Independent 2 2
Tosaria# .
Director
5. | Sudhir Jaini# Member Independent 2 2
Director

*Mrs. Neera Sapra ceased to member of Audit Committee w.e.f. 24.08.2018.

**Mr. Subhash Sapra ceased to be member of Audit Committee w.e.f. 24.08.2018.

# Mr. Man Singh Tosaria was appointed as an Additional (Independent) Director and member of
Audit Committee w.e.f. 24.08.2018.

## Mr. Sudhir Jain was appointed as an Additional (Independent) Director and member of Audit
Committee w.e.f. 24.08.2018.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company has been constituted in compliance
with provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations.

A. Meetings during the year

During the year under review, Committee members met once on 24.08.2018.
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B. Composition and Attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31,
2019.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of the Company
along with details of the meetings held and attended during the financial year 2018-19 are detailed

below:
S. No. |Name Category Designation No. of No. of
Committee Committee
Meetings held Meetings
Attended
1. |Mithlesh Independent Chairperson 1 1
Director
2. |Subhash Managing Member 1 1
Sapra® Director
3. |Neera Director Member 1 1
Sapra™
4. |Man Singh Independent Member 0 0
Tosaria* Director
5. |Sudhir Jain** | Independent Member 0 0
Director

#Mr. Subhash Sapra ceased to be member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f.
24.08.2018.

# Mrs. Neera Sapra ceased to be member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f.
24.08.2018.

*Mr. Man Singh Tosaria was appointed as a member of Nomination & Remuneration Committee
w.e.f. 24.08.2018.

** Mr. Sudhir Jain was appointed as a member of Nomination & Remuneration Committee w.e.f.
24.08.2018.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in compliance with
provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing
Regulations.

A. Meetings during the year

During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company met 4
(four) times on 28.05.2018, 11.08.2018, 12.11.2018 and 14.02.2019.

B. Composition and Attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2019.
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The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of the Company along
with details of the meetings held and attended during the financial year 2018-19 are detailed below:

S. No. |[Name Designation Category [No. of No. of
Committee Committee
Meetings held [Meetings
Attended
1. Mithlesh Chairperson | Independent 4 4
Director
2. Neera Sapra* Member Director 2 2
3 Subha*s il Member Managing 2 2
Sapra .
Director
4. | Man Singh Member Independent 2 ’
Tosaria# Director
5. | Sudhir Jain## | Member Independent ) )
Director

*Mrs. Neera Sapra ceased to be member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f.
24.08.2018.

** Mr. Subhash Sapra ceased to be member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f.
24.08.2018.

# Mr. Man Singh Tosaria was appointed as a member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee
w.e.f. 24.08.2018.

## Mr. Sudhir Jain was appointed as a member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f.
24.08.2018.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Company has adopted
a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for securing/reporting/deterring/punishing/rectifying
any unethical, unlawful acts, behaviour, leak/suspected leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information etc and to address the bona fide concern of malpractice, deviation from the policies
of the Company internally in an effective and systematic manner after its discovery.

The functioning of the vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.
During the year under review, no compliant pertaining to the Company was received under the
Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
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The said policy is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed through the link
https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/23.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS.

The provisions of section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a formal annual performance
evaluation has been done by the Board of its own performance, the Directors individually as well
as evaluation of its committees.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from all the
Directors on the basis of parameters/criteria such as Board Composition & Quality, Board
Meetings and procedures, Board strategy and Risk Management, Board and Management
Relations, Succession Planning. The performance evaluation of the Directors was carried out by
the entire Board (excluding the director being evaluated). The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from
committee members on the basis of parameters/criteria such as functions and duties of
Committees, adequacy of committee composition, effectiveness of meetings etc.

Independent Directors of the Company in their separate meeting held on 07" March, 2019

reviewed the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole. They also
reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, framed a policy
relating to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel
and other employees, along with the criteria for appointment and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial personnel and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company is fully empowered to determine/approve and revise
subject to necessary approvals, the remuneration of managerial personnel, after taking into account
the financial position of the Company, trends in industry, qualification, experience, past
performance etc. The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for every meeting of the Board
and its committees attended by them. The Nomination and Remuneration policy is available on
the website of the Company at https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/23.

FAMILIARIZATION POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 25(7) of Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has framed
a policy to familiarize Independent Directors about the Company.
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AUDITORS

A. STATUTORY AUDITOR

M/s Ravi Chopra and Associates, Chartered Accountants carried out the Statutory Audit of the
Copany for the financial year ended 2018-19. There were no adverse remarks or qualification on
accounts of the Company from the Statutory Auditor. The Notes on Accounts and observations of
the Auditors in their Report on the Accounts of the Company are self-explanatory and in the
opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further clarification(s). Also, the report submitted by
the Auditor is unqualified.

M/s Ravi Chopra and Associates, Chartered Accountants have resigned from as Statutory Auditor
due to pre-occupations. Therefore, based on the recommendations of Audit Committee, the Board
of Directors in its meeting held on 13.08.2019 appointed M/s Luthra & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 031997N) as a statutory Auditor to fill the casual vacancy
caused by the resignation of M/s Ravi Chopra and Associates. The tenure of M/s Luthra &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 031997N) is up to the ensuing Annual
General Meeting The Board recommended his appointment from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 44™ Annual General Meeting for approval by shareholders.

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to provision of section 204 of the Companies act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014, the Board of Directors
based on recommendation of Audit Committee has appointed M/s Anju Bansal & Associates,
Company Secretaries as a Secretarial Auditor in their meeting held on 27.05.2019 to conduct the
Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2018-19 and to continue till the time the power is revoked
by the Board of Directors at a remuneration as Board of Directors may think fit in consultation
with the Secretarial Auditor.

The Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended 31 March, 2019 was conducted by M/s Anju
Bansal & Associates, Company Secretaries, and the report thereon is annexed herewith as
“Annexure- B”.

Qualification(s) and Directors' comments on the report of Secretarial Auditor:

1. The Company has not appointed a Whole Time Company Secretary pursuant to Section 203
of the Companies Act, 2013, during financial year 2018-19.

Reply of Management for observation made by the Secretarial Auditors in their report;:
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1. In respect of observation pertaining to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
appointment of Company Secretary, it was replied by the management that the company was
in process of searching right candidate for the post of company secretary.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 21.08.2018 appointed Ankit Satya & Associates,
Chartered Accountants ((FRN:025250C) as an Internal Auditor of the Company w.e.f. 21.08.2018
till the time power reviewed revoked by the Board of Directors.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any
instances of fraud committed by the Company or its officers, or employees to the Audit Committee
under Section 143(12) of the Act. Therefore no details are required to be disclosed under Section
134(3)(ca) of the Act.

PARTICULAR OF LOANS., GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not given any loan(s) or guarantee(s) and has not made any investment covered
under the provision of the section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE COMPAIES ACT, 2013

During the financial year 2018-19, company did not enter into any contracts or arrangements with
any related party. AOC-2 is also attached herewith as Annexure-C.

MATERIALL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS., IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FIANNCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN
THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FIANNCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of financial year 31st March, 2019 and the date of this Report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
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During the financial year 2018-19, no significant and material order(s) were passed by any
regulator(s) or courts or tribunals which could impact the going concern status and company’s
operation in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your
Company since your Company being engaged in financing business, does not have any activity
relating to conservation of energy and did not undertake any research and development activity or
derived any benefit out of it. No efforts were made towards technology absorption. There was no
foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The provisions of SEBI Regulations for formation of Risk Management Committee are not
applicable to the Company. However, as per section 134 (3) (n) of Companies Act 2013, the
company regularly maintains a proper check in normal course of its business regarding risk
management. Currently, the company does not identify any element of risk which may threaten
the existence of the company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The company does not fall under the criteria of net worth, turnover or profit for applicability of
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) provisions as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,
hence the same are not applicable to the company for the period under review.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

As per the requirement of “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013” and Rules made thereunder, your Company has constituted
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at its workplaces. During the year, no complaints were filed
with the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has no employee who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000 per month or
Rs. 1,02,00,000 per annum and hence, the Company is not required to give information as required
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under the provisions of Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Further the details pursuant to Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are attached herewith as Annexure-D and names of top ten
employees in terms of remuneration drawn by them pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are attached herewith as
Annexure-E.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy is governed by its commitment to run its
business in legal, ethical and transparent manner. The Company believes that sound corporate
governance is critical in enhancing and retaining investor trust. Transparency, Accountability,
fairness and intensive communication with stakeholders are integral to our functioning.

The Board has framed Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company and they have affirmed the compliance for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 by
virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015, the Compliance with Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27
and clauses (b) to (i) sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V were
not applicable to the Company for the financial year 2021-22. Hence, Corporate Governance report
does not form part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under
Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is
presented in a separate section of this Annual Report as Annexure-F.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a robust and comprehensive Internal Financial Control system commensurate
with the size, scale and complexity of its operation. The system encompasses the major processes
to ensure reliability of financial reporting, compliance with policies, procedures, laws, and
regulations, safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient use of resources.

The Company has performed an evaluation and made an assessment of the adequacy and the
effectiveness of the Company’s Internal Financial Control System. The Statutory Auditors of the
Company have also reviewed the Internal Financial Control system implemented by the Company
on the financial reporting and in their opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate
Internal Financial Control system over Financial Reporting and such Controls over Financial
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Reporting were operating effectively as on 31%" March, 2019 based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company.

The policies and procedures adopted by the Company ensures the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business and adherence to the company’s policies, prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
accuracy & completeness of the records and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

The Internal auditors continuously monitor the efficacy of internal controls with the objective of
providing to the Audit Committee and the Board, an independent, objective and reasonable
assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization’s risk management with regard to
the internal control framework.

LISTING

The shares of the Company are listed at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India (“MSEI”). The
listing fees for the financial year 2018-19 has been paid to MSEIL The ISIN of the Company is
INE806Q01018.

PERSONNEL RELATIONS

Your Directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by executives,
staff and other workers of the Company for their hard work, dedication and commitment. During
the year under review, relations between the Employees and the Management continued to remain
cordial.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has laid down the code of conduct for all Board Members and members of
the Senior Management of the Company. Additionally, all Independent Directors of the company
shall be bound by duties of Independent Directors as set out in Companies Act, 2013 to be read
with SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

All Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct.

POLICY OF PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Company has adopted the policy of preservation of documents to preserve the documents
to preserve the documents as per Regulation 9(a) & 9(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations. The said
policy is available on the website of the Company and can be accessed through the link
https://hindaf.in/User/view_desk/23.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the Directors, would like to state as follows:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Indian Accounting Standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have
made judgments & estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true & fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

(©) Proper & sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing & detecting fraud & other irregularities;

(d) The Annual Accounts has been prepared on a going concern basis;

(e) Proper Internal Financial Controls were followed by the Company and such Internal
Financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

4y} Proper systems are devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for assistance and co-operation
received from the various stake holders including Financial Institutions, Banks, Governmental
authorities and other business associates who have extended their valuable support and
encouragement during the year under review.

Your Directors take the opportunity to place on record their deep appreciation of the committed
services rendered by the employees at all levels of the Company, who have contributed
significantly towards Company’s performance and for enhancing its inherent strength. Your
Directors also acknowledge with gratitude the encouragement and support extended by our valued
stakeholders.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra

Managing Director (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN: 00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 07.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-A

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN

L65910DL1980PLC010617

Registration Date

08-07-1980

Name of the Company

Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Company Limited by Shares

2

3

4 Category of the Company

5 Sub-category of the Company

Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered office &
contact details

(=)}

Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi - 110092
Email: hindaf1980@gmail.com

7 Whether listed company

Yes

8 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited
99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada, Harsukhdas Mandir, New
Delhi-110062 Ph.: 011-29961281-83

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
Product/service company
1 Financials Activities 6619 100
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
S. No. Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of Applicable
shares Section
held
1 NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change

Shareholders [As on 01% April, 2018] [As on 31t March, 2019] during the year

Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 974,600 - 974,600 27.82%) 974,600 - 974,600 27.82% 0.00%
b) Central Govt - - - 0.00%| - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. - - - 0.00%| - - - 0.00% 0.00%
e¢) Banks / FI - - - 0.00%| - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
f) Any other - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) 974,600 - 974,600 27.82% 974,600 - 974,600 27.82% 0.00%
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - - - 0.00%| - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - - - 0.00%| - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%| 0.00%

TOTAL (A) 974,600 - 974,600 27.82% 974,600 - 974,600 27.82% 0.00%
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B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - - - 0.00%)| - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
¢) Central Govt - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%) 0.00%)
d) State Govt(s) - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
e) Venture Capital - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%)| 0.00%
Funds
f) Insurance Companies - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%) 0.00%)
g) Flls - - - 0.00%| - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%) 0.00%)
Capital Funds
1) Others (specify) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%) 0.00%)
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
1) Indian - 74,900 74,900 2.14% - 74900 74,900 2.14% 0.00%
ii) Overseas - - - 0.00%| - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
b) Individuals
i) Individual - 760600 760600 21.71% - 760600 760600 21.71% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual 148700 1380400 1529100 43.65%| 148700 1380400 1529100 43.65%) 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specify) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Non Resident Indians - 227,000 227,000 6.48% - 227000 227,000 6.48% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%) 0.00%)
Bodies
Foreign Nationals - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%) 0.00%)
Trusts - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00%| 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R - - - 0.00%) - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- 148,700 2,379,500 2,528,200 72.18% 148,700 2,379,500 2,528,200 72.18% 0.00%
Total Public (B) 148,700 2,379,500 2,528,200 72.18% 148,700 2,379,500 2,528,200 72.18% 0.00%
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs _ _ _ 0.00% _ _ _ 0.00% 0.00%
& ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 1,123,300 2,379,500 3,502,800 | 100.00%| 1,123,300 2,379,500 3,502,800 | 100.00% 0.00%
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter
S. No. Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
year shareholding
during the year
No. of Shares| % of total | % of Shares [ No. of Shares|% of total Shares| % of
Shares of [ Pledged/ of the company | Shares
the encumbered Pledged /
company |to total shares encumbere
d to total
shares
1 Subhash Sapra 450500 12.86%) 0 450500 12.86% 0 0.00%)|
2 Neera Sapra 336700 9.61% 0 336700 9.61% 0 0.00%|
3 Subhash Sapra & Sons (HUF) 26,600 0.76%) 0 26,600 0.76% 0 0.00%)|
4 Divya Sapra 117,200 3.34%) 0 117,200 3.35% 0 0.00%)|
5 Dhruv Sapra 43,600 1.24% 0 43,600 1.24% 0 0.00%|
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(iili) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): No Change

S.No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of Shares % of total shares of No. of Shares % of total shares of
the Company the Company
1. Subhash Sapra
At the beginning of the year 450500 12.86% 450500 12.86%

Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specitying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g. No Change
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):

At the end of the year 450500 12.86% 450500 12.86%
2. Neera Sapra
At the beginning of the year 336700 9.61% 336700 9.61%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g. No Change
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):

At the end of the year 336700 9.61% 336700 9.61%
3. Shubhash Sapra & Sons HUF
At the beginning of the year 26600 0.76% 26600 0.76%

Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g. No Change
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):

At the end of the year 26600 0.76% 26600 0.76%
4. Divya Sapra 117200 3.35% 117200 3.35%
* Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specitying the reasons

for increase/decrease (e.g. No Change

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat

equity etc):

At the end of the year 117200 3.35% 117200 3.35%
5. Dhruv Sapra 43600 1.24% 43600 1.24%

Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g. No Change
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):

At the end of the year 43600 | 1.24% | 43600 | 1.24%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S. No. For each of the Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
Top 10
shareholders
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares

DD Investment Private
Limited
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At the beginning of the year

2,38,500

6.81% 2,38,500

6.81%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated during the year)

2,38,500

6.81% 2,38,500

6.81%

Keshav C Verma

At the beginning of the year

175,000

5.00% 175,000

5.00%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated during the year)

175,000

5.00% 175,000

5.00%

Meghna Dembla

At the beginning of the year

133,700

3.82% | 133,700

3.82%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or on
the

date of separation, if
separatedduring the year)

133,700

3.82% 133,700

3.82%

Ashok Kumar Sood

At the beginning of the year

75,100

2.14% | 75,100

2.14%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated

during the year)

75,100

2.14% 75,100

2.14%

Kamlesh Khurana

At the beginning of the year

50,100

1.43% | 50,100

1.43%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated during the year)

50,100

1.43% 50,100

1.43%
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Prabha Sheopuri

At the beginning of the year

39,300

[ T12% | 39,300

1.12%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated during the year)

39,300

1.12% 39,300

1.12%

Manoj Sheopuri

At the beginning of the year

39,000

1.11% 39,000

1.11%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated during the year)

39,000

1.11% 39,000

1.11%

Nasiruddin

At the beginning of the year

37,500

1.07% | 37,500

1.07%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated during the year)

37,500

1.07% 37,500

1.07%

M C R Rao

At the beginning of the year

35,600

1.02% 35,600

1.02%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or
on thedate of separation, if
separated during the year)

35,600

1.02% 35,600

1.02%

Dharam Veer Singh

At the beginning of the year

32,500

93% 32,500

.93%

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer

/ bonus / sweat equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year (or on
the

date of separation, if
separatedduring the year)

32,500

0.93%

32,500

0.93%
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(v) Share

holding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding of each
Directorsand Key
Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the beginning of the year[As on

31-March-2018]

2019]

Cumulative Shareholding during the year[As on 31-March-

No. of shares

% of totalshares No. of shares

% of total shares

Subhash Sapra
(Managing
Director)

At the beginning of the year

450500

12.86% 450500

12.86%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share-holding
duringthe

year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment

/transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc.)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year

450500

12.86% 450500

12.86%

[Neera Sapra
(Director & Chief
[Financial Officer)

At the beginning of the year

336700

9.61% 336700

9.61%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
duringthe

year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment

/transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year

336700

9.61% | 336700

9.61%

IMithlesh (Director)

IAt the beginning of the year

0.00% [ 0

0.00%

Date wise Increase /

Decrease in Share holding
duringthe

year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment

transfer / bonus / sweatequity
etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year

0.00% 0

0.00%

Man Singh Tosaria (Director)

At the beginning of the year

600

0.00017% 600

0.00017%

Date wise Increase /

Decrease in Share holding
duringthe

year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment

/transfer / bonus / sweatequity
etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year

600

0.00017% 600

0.00017%

Sudhir Jain (Director)

At the beginning of the year

100

0.000029% 100

0.000029%
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Date wise Increase /

Decrease in Share holding
duringthe

year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment

/transfer / bonus / sweatequity
etc)

No changes during the year

At the end of the year 100 [

0.000029% | 100

0.000029%

|V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Amt. Rupees)

Particulars Secured Loans excluding
deposits

Unsecured Loans Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount -

i1) Interest due but not paid -

iii) Interest accrued but not due -

Total (i+iHil) -

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition -

* Reduction -

Net Change -

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

1) Principal Amount -

ii) Interest due but not paid -

iii) Interest accrued but not due -

Total (i+ii+iii) =

|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration
S. No.

Name of
MD/WTD/
Manager

Total Amount
(Rupees)

Name

Subhash Sapra

Designation

Managing Director

1 Gross salary

1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

10,000

10,000.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

Commission
4 - as % of profit
- others, specify

5 Others, please specify

Total (A) 10000

10,000.00

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors

S. No. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount
(Rupees)

1 Independent Directors

Mithlesh
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Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Neera Sapra

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

S. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount

Name|

Neera Sapra -

(Rupees)

Designation

CEO

CFO

CS

Gross salary:

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

42,000

42,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission:
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of the
Companies Act

Type

Brief Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority [RD / NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made, if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment -

Compounding -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment -

Compounding -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment -

Compounding -
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On Behalf of the Board of Directors

For Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra

(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN: 00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 07.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-B

MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Hindustan Auto Finance Limited, Cabin No. DA-8, 2" Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi,
110092.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Hindustan Auto Finance Ltd (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit wsconducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Ltd books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 315 March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Ltd (“the Company”) for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(ii1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent

v)

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not
applicable to the company during the audit period.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not Applicable

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
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Not Applicable

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not
Applicable and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;Not applicable
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations,2015

(vi) The Management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable to

a.

IIL.

Company:

The EPF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952

We further report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct & Indirect
tax laws have not been reviewed in this audit since the same was subject to review by the Statutory
Auditors.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:

1. The Company has not appointed a Whole Time Company Secretary pursuant to Section 203
of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. The company did not conduct Annual General Meeting for the year under consideration.
We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors till 24.08.2018. Later the company has
appointed two Independent Directors on the Board to maintain proper balance proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Notice of Board Meeting
Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. A system exists for
Directors to seek and obtain further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decision of Board/Committees were carried through majority. We are informed that there was no

dissenting members view on any of the matters during the year that were required to be captured and
recorded as part of minutes.

45



We further report that during the Audit period there were no specific event/actions having a major
bearing on Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, regulations, guidelines, standards
etc.

For Anju Bansal & Associates
Company Secretaries

(CS Anju Bansal)
Mem. No. 12334
C.0O.P. No. 17594

Place: Meerut
Date: 07.03.2023

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure-I’ and forms an
integral part of this report.
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Annexure-I

To,

The Members,

Hindustan Auto Finance Limited,
Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor,
Vikas Marg, Shakarpur,

New Delhi, 110092

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Anju Bansal & Associates
Company Secretaries

(CS Anju Bansal)
Mem. No. 12334
C.O.P. No. 17594

Date:07.03.2023
Place: Meerut
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Annexure-C

FORM NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014)

Forms for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub- section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto:

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

The Company has not entered into contract/arrangement/transaction with its related parties which is not
in ordinary course of business or at arm’s length basis during FY 2018-19.

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Not Applicable.

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Not Applicable.

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions-Not Applicable.

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any- Not
Applicable.

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions- Not Applicable.

Date(s) of approval by the Board- Not Applicable.

Amount paid as advances, if any- Not Applicable.

Date on which the Special Resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188- Not Applicable

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Not Applicable.

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Not Applicable.

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions-Not Applicable.

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any- Not
Applicable.

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions- Not Applicable.

Date(s) of approval by the Board- Not Applicable.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra
(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 07.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-D

Disclosures pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

a) The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees for the
financial year:

S.No. Name Designation Ratio against
median employee’s
remuneration

l. Mr. Subhash Sapra Managing Director 0.22
2. Mrs. Neera Sapra Director & Chief 0.23
Financial Officer

b) The Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

S.No. Name of | Category % Increase in
Director/CFO Remuneration in
the financial year
1. Mr. Subhash Sapra Managing Director 0.00%
2. Mrs. Neera Sapra Director -75%
3. Mrs. Neera Sapra* Chief financial Officer N.A.

*% increase in remuneration of Mrs. Neera Sapra as a Chief Financial Officer has not been
computed as she drew the remuneration as Chief Financial Officer in FY 2018-19 only.

¢) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:
The Percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in the financial year was -34.78%.

d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 4 employees
as on March 31, 2019.

e) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with percentile increase in managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

The average increase in remuneration of the employees is -38.73%. The average increase in overall
managerial remuneration is 0%.
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f) Affirmation that remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra
(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 07.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE - E

Information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director’s Report for the vear

ended March 31, 2020.

Name of top ten emplovees in terms of remuneration drawn:

Employee Designation | Qualificatio | Date of Remuneratio | Age | Last
Name n and | commence | n/Salary employme

experience ment ofl received nt held by

of employee | employme employee.

nt

Mr.  Subhash| Managing Graduate, 08.07.1980 | Rs.10,000/- 70 N.A.
Sapra Director and exp. of

more than 40

years
Mrs. Neera | Director & | Graduate and | 01.01.1999 | Rs.42,000/- 63 N.A.
Sapra Chief exp. of

Financial more than 20
Officer years

Mr. Suresh Senior Graduate & | 09.08.1994 | Rs.1,08,000/- | 59 N.A.
Chand Accountant | exp. of more
Sharma than

30 years
Mr. Clerk Graduate 01.04.1990 | Rs.48000/- 68 N.A.
Sudhir And exp.
Malhotra of  more

than 25

years
Notes

1) There was no such employee employed throughout the financial year who was in receipt of
remuneration for that year which in the aggregate not less than one crore and two lakh rupees.

2)

3)

There was no such employee employed for a part of the financial year who was in receipt of
remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate which in the aggregate, not less than eight lakh and
fifty thousand rupees per month.

Mrs. Neera Sapra, Director & Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Suresh Chand Sharma, Senior
Accountant and Mr. Sudhir Malhotra were in receipt of remuneration which in the aggregate, is in
excess of that drawn by the managing director.
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4) Mr. Suresh Chand Sharma holds 1.60% equity shares and Mr. Sudhir Malhotra hold 0.02% equity
shares of the Company. Mr. Subhash Sapra holds 12.86% equity shares and Mrs. Neera Sapra holds

9.61% equity shares of the Company.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra
(Managing Director) (Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN:00241940 DIN: 00241941

Date: 07.03.2023
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE-F

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

We submit herewith the “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” on the business of the
Company as applicable to the extent relevant.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

India has a diversified financial sector undergoing rapid expansion, both in terms of strong growth of
existing financial services firms and new entities entering the market. The sector comprises of
commercial banks, insurance companies, non-banking financial companies, co- operatives, pension
funds, mutual funds and other smaller financial entities.

So far, Finance Companies (FC(s)) have scripted a great success story. Their contribution to the
economy has grown in leaps and bounds. In terms of financial assets, FC(s) have recorded a healthy
growth. With the ongoing stress in the public sector banks due to mounting of bad debts, their appetite
to lend (especially in rural areas) is deteriorating.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

India has a diversified financial sector undergoing rapid expansion with many new entities entering
the market along with the existing financial services firms. The sector comprises commercial banks,
insurance companies, NBFC’s, Housing Finance Companies, Co-operatives, Pension Funds, Mutual
Funds and other small financial entities. Financial Services Sector is poised to grow on the back of
rising incomes, significant government attention and the increasing pace of digital adoption. Another
vital element of the nation’s financial sector is the rapidly growing insurance industry. The Reserve
Bank of India recently allowed new entities such as payment banks and small finance banks to
commence operations, focusing on specific segments of transactional banking and small-ticket
lending, respectively.

The Govt. has undertaken various initiatives to promote growth and ease operations in the financial
sector. In December, 2018, Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) proposed direct overseas
listing of Indian Companies and other regulatory exchanges. SEBI has allowed exchanges in India to
operate in equity and commodity segments simultaneously from October, 2018,

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Our Company is engaged in the business of finance, hire purchase etc. But, currently the Company
does not have any significant revenue as its lending was turned into Non-performing Assets.

OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES AND OUTLOOK

Opportunities
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FCs have served the unbanked customers by pioneering into retail asset-backed lending, lending
against securities and microfinance. Following variables in the external environment may be seen as
opportunities for the Company:

*  FCs aspire to emerge as a one-stop shop for all financial services

*  The sector has witnessed moderate consolidation activities in recent years, a trend expected to
continue in the near future

*  New banking license-related guidelines place FCs ahead in competition for licenses owing
largely to their rural network

*  New guidelines on FCs with regard to capital requirements, provisioning norms & enhanced
disclosure requirements are expected to benefit the sector in the long run

Challenges
Competitive rivalry between big players is intense in the industry

*  Financial services companies often compete on the basis of offering lower financing rates, higher
deposit rates and investment services;

»  Stringent regulatory norms prevent new entrants;

Customers prefer to invest their money with a reputed financial services company offering a wide

range of services;

Low bargaining power of suppliers as the industry is highly regulated by statutory authorities;

Medium bargaining power of customers. Although customers do not have much bargaining power,

they can easily switch to another company based on the terms and quality of services provided.

Outlook

The Outlook for Indian economy remains optimistic as there is a sustained use in consumption and a
gradual revival in investments, especially with a greater focus on infrastructure development. It is
expected that government will focus on faster policy implementation and encourage private sector
spending to boost investments. While focusing on government spending, India needs to maintain
fiscal deficit within the target range. Meeting the revenue collection and disinvestment targets would
be crucial to ensure the budgeted reduction in the fiscal deficit to GDP ratio. Continued
implementation of structural and financial sector reforms with efforts to reduce public debt is
important to ensure the economy’s growth prospects. In the near term, continued fiscal consolidation
is needed to bring down India’s elevated public debt. This should be supported by strengthening
Goods & Services Tax compliance and further reducing subsidies.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company operates in one segment i.e. Finance Services.

DISSCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies
Act, 2013 and applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
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India. The details of the financial performance of the Company are appearing in the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Accounts and other financial statements forming part of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Given the magnitude and nature of its business, the Company has maintained sound and commercial
practice with an effective internal control system. The system ensures that all transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly to safeguard the assets of the Company and protect them
from any loss due to unauthorized use or disposition. The adequate internal information system is in
place to ensure proper information flow for the decision- making process. The Company also has
well-established processes and clearly defined roles and responsibilities for people at various levels.
The control mechanism also involves well documented policies, authorization guidelines
commensurate with the level of responsibility and standard operating procedures specific to the
respective businesses, adherence to which is strictly ensured. Internal audit is carried out frequently
to create awareness and to take corrective actions on the respective units or areas, which need
rectification. These reports are then reviewed by the “Management Team” and the “Audit
Committee” for follow-up action.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company regards its human resources as amongst its most valuable assets and proactively
reviews policies and processes by creating a work environment that encourages initiative, provides
challenges and opportunities and recognizes the performance and potential of its employees attracting
and retaining the best manpower available by providing high degree of motivation.

Your Company believes in trust, transparency & teamwork to improve employees productivity at all
levels.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations 2018, the Company is required to provide details of significant changes (i.e. change of
25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key financial ratios, along
with detailed explanations. The following list of important financial ratios:

Particulars FY-18-19 | FY-17-18 % Change Reason for variance

Debtors 0.02 0.02 21.77% Decrease in ratio is due to increase
Turnover Ratio 1n account receivables.

Inventory NA NA NA -

Turnover Ratio

Interest NA NA NA -
Coverage Ratio
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Current Ratio 16.86 16.58 1.74% Increase in ration is due to
decrease in current liabilities.

Debt Equity 0.02 0.02 -0.03% Decrease in ratio is due to increase

Ratio in shareholder’s equity.

Operating Profit 0.03 0.03 -14.58% Decrease is due to decrease in

Margin (%) earnings before taxes.

Net Profit 1.85% 2.10% -11.64% Decrease is due to decrease in net

Margin profits.

Debt  Service 0.02 0.02 -30.45% Decrease is due to decrease in net

Coverage Ratio profits.

Return on 0.03% 0.03% -30.47% Decrease is due to decrease in net

Equity (ROE) profits and increase in average
shareholder’s equity.

Net  Working 0.02 0.02 -21.35% Decrease is due to decrease in

Capital sales.

Turnover Ratio

Return on 0.04% 0.05% -32.78% Decrease is due to decrease in

Capital EBIT and increase in capital

Employed employed.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The management discussion and analysis report containing your Company’s objectives, projections,
estimates and expectation may constitute certain statements, which are forward looking within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The statements in this management discussion and
analysis report could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could
make a difference to the Company’s operation include, changes in the governmental regulations, tax

regimes, forex markets, economic developments within India and other incidental factors.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

For M/s Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Sd/-
Subhash Sapra

(Managing Director)

Date: 07.03.2023
Place: New Delhi

DIN:00241940

Sd/-
Neera Sapra

(Director & Chief Financial Officer)

DIN: 00241941
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

I, Neera Sapra, being Chief Financial Officer of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited do hereby confirm
and certify that:

1. I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year and that
to the best of my knowledge and belief:

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of conduct.

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the listed entity pertaining to financial
reporting and have disclosed to the auditor along with the audit committee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of such internal control(s), if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or
proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4.1 have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

a. there were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial
year;

b. there were no significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

c. there were no instance(s) of significant fraud involved therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

For Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Sd/-

(Neera Sapra)

Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 00241941

Date: 23.02.2023
Place: New Delhi
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COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Subhash Sapra, Managing Director of the Company hereby certify that all the Directors and Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of the conduct of the company for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2019.

For Hindustan Auto Finance Limited,

Sd/-

Subhash Sapra
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00241940

Date: 23.02.2023
Place: New Delhi
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS | VIKRAM VIHAR, LAJPAT
NAGAR,- IV, NEW DELHIL

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

industan Auto Finance Limuted (‘the Company”),
f Profit and Loss (including Other
quity for the year then

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of H
which comprse the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, the Statement ©
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes 1 E
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In oug opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the informavon required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manncer so
required and give a true and fair view n conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of
and 1ts profit (financial performance

for the year ended on that

including Indian
affars (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2019,
including other comprehensive mncome), its cash flows and the changes in equity

date

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audinng specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described o the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
“our report. We ar mdependent of the Company in accordance

vudit of the Finaneial Statements section of ou
f India "TCAL) together with the

with the Code of Lithics 1ssued by the Insutute ot Chart red Accountant
ur audit of the hnancial statements under the provisions of the Act

I our other ethucal responsibibies 1n accordance with these

r

ctlucal requirements that are relevant to «
and the rules thereunder, and we have fultilled
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

idence we have obtamed s sufficient and

approprate 10 provide a basis for our opinion

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
I'he Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible tor the other intormaton Oither wtormanuon does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thercon
Cur oputon on the financial statements does not coves the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon

(g :'r*i"--.‘.n'.">1‘u'\- 15 L | the other information

In connection with our audit of the financial statements

and, i doing so, consider whether the other intormanon 15 matenally mcon with the financial
satements or our knowledge obtained n the audit or otherwise appears to be mate ssrated
It based on the work we have pcrl'nnm-tl on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s

report, we conclude that there 1s a material misstatement of this other informauon, we arc required to report

that fact. Reporting under this section 15 not apphcable as no other informanon 1 obtaned at the date of this

auditor's report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

I'he Company’s Board of Directors s responsible for the matrers stated in section 13403 of the Act with

respect to the preparat
(financial position), profit ffinancial performance including ather comprehensive income. changes i equaty

v

on of these financial statements that grve a true and fair view ot the state of affawrs
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and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounung principles generally accepted 1n Inda,
including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. Ths responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisiuns of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and fpr preventing and detecting [rauds and other wregularities; selection and applcation of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operaing effectvely for
ensuring the accuracy and compléteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or etror.

In preparing the financial statements, management i3 responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

continue as a going concern,
ends to liquidate the Company or Lo ceast

concern basis of accounting unless management either 1t
operations, Or has no realistic alternative but ta do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reportng process

Auditor’s Responaibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
ue to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditor’s report that includes our

from material misstatement, whether d
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 2 hugh level of assurance, but s
accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a matersal musstatement when 1t exists.
from fraud or error and are considered material i, indvidually or in the aggregate,

Misstatements can arise
of users taken on the basis of these

they could reasonably be expected 1© influence the cconomic decisions
financial statements.

As part of an audit 11 accordance with Standards on vudinng, we exercise Jrofessional judgment and
I H
ydit. We also

matntaimn pmﬁ'ssionul skepticism throughout the aut

isstatement ol the financial statements, whether due to fraud

e Identfy and assess the risks of material m
to those rsks, and obtam audit evidence that

or error, design and perform audit procedures 1espOnSIVE
is sufficient and appropraie 1o pron de a basis for our opuon The nsk of not detecung a material
misstatement resultng from fraud is higher than for one resulung from error, as fraud may involve
colluston, forgery, intentional oNUssIONs, mistepresentatons, or the override of internal control

vant to the audit in order to desn audit procedures

of mternal control relev
Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also rr:apunsll'ilc for

dequate internal financial controls system in place

e Obtun an understanding
that are appropriate i the circumstances.

explaining our upmion on whether the company las a

and the operating effectiveness of such controls

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounung estumates

e Evaluate the approprialeness of
inagement

and related disclosures made by ms

- poing concern basis of accounting and,

s of management’s use of the
i exicts related to events of

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertanty
conditons that may €ast significant doubt on the Company’s abiliy to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw artention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements 0, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on Fhe audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, furure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 10 continue a5 4 going

concern.

i
e (Conclude on the -.lppropmtenes
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e Livaluate the overall presentaton, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the fnancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation

10, We commumnicate with those charged with governance tegarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and tming of the audt and significant audit findings, mcluding any significant deficiencies 1n internal control

that we identify during our audit

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its directors
during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under secuon 197 read with

Schedule V to the Act

2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central

12 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
A @ statement on the

Government of India in terms of section 143(1 1) of the Act, we give in the Annexure
matters specified n paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as requured by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

”

1) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial statements;

b) i our opinon, proper books of account as requured by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books;

o the financial statements dealt with by thus reportare in agreement with the books of account;

d) 1 our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements compl with [nd AS speafied under secuon 133 of the
Act;

| from the directors and taken on rec rd by the Board

¢) on the basis of the written representations recerves
of Directors, none of the directors 15 disquabified as on 31 March 2019 from being appotnted as

director in terms of secuon 164(2) of the Act,

IFCoFR) of the Company as

) we have also audited the internal financial controls over {inancial reporting
5 mmpany for the vear

on 31 March 2019 1n conjunction with our audit of the financial stateme
ended on that date and our report dated 23.02.2023 as per Annexure B expresse

dified opruon,

p) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accer with rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014 fas amended), 11 our opiUOnN At
information and according to the explanations given to us

ro the best ol our

L the Company has disclosed the impact of pending liigations on its financial poswon as at 31 March

2“] ()',!
1 Company did not have any long-term contracis 1 lnding denvative contracts for which there were
anv matenal foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2019,

m there were no amounts which were required o be transferred 1o the Investor Educanon and

Protection Fund by the Company during the yea ended 31 March 2019,

\
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w.  the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings n specified bank notes were
applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, which are not relevant to
these financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not apphicable.

For Ravi Chopra And Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 07335N

:_’.TW \} - "
{ : \ \ - N
Ravi Chopra

Partner
Membership No.: 083390

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.02.2023
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Annexute A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Me

Finance

mbers of Hindustan Auto

Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Annexure A

Based on the a

ciatements of the
the books of account and other records examine

udit procedures performed for the purpose of reporung a true and fair view on the financial

Company and taking into consideration the informanon and explanauons given o us and
d by us i the normal course of audit, and to the best of

our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(1) (a)

l\h ]

(c)

[1\

(111)

1

w)

(vu)(a)

(b

The Company has maintained proper records showing full paruculars. iacluding quantitative

details and situation of property, plant and equipment

[he property, plant and equpment ol the Company are phj.'smllly verified by the management
durmg, the vear and no materal discrepancies Were poticed on such verification.

ovable properties (which are included under the head ‘Property,

The title deeds of all the imm
d in the name of the Company

plant and equipment’) are hel

In our ﬂpiniou, the Company has no mventory.

. loan, secured o1 unsecured [0 COMPAanics, firms, Limuted

he register mamntained undes Scction
3i1)(b) and 3(uyic of the

‘I'he Company has not granted an;
Liability Pactnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered int

189 of the Act Accordingly, the provision
Order are not apphcable.

1
< of clauses S iak,

nsacton covered under Secnons

In our opinion, the Company has not entered tntu any trai
185 and 186 of the Ac Accordinply, the provisior [ clause 3(wv) of the Order are not
applicable
In our opmion, the Lompan has not accepted am dennsits witlun the meaning ol
Sections 73 to 76 of the Lo and the Lompan eptance vl Deposits Rules, 2014 (as
amended) \ccordingly, the provi 0 I the Oirder are not .a[1|~llca'|'-lc

\! { wccount mual raned by the Compan} pursuant © the

We have broadly reviewed the bos
nment tof e B pnienance { cost records Llnd:-; sub

Rules made by the Central Crovertit

scction (1) of Section 14¥ 0l the Act i respect vt LLompan s product and are of the opumon
that, primd Jacte, the ]"lt"-('l'li'-:‘:i ccounts and record have been made and mamtained
However, we have not made o detatled examinaniod { the cost record ! view fo

deternune whether they arc accurate 01 complete

Undi:[‘lm-d starutory dues mcluding pros (dent [ud, emplovees’ state MsUEIRCE, come-tax,
sales-tax, service 1ax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and ther matertal
statutory dues, as applicable have generally bees reg ularly deposited At
authorities, though there has been a shght delay na few cases. urrh puted

ect thercof were outstanding at the vea? nd | nore

amounts p:\f.'::blc i resp

than six months from the date they became pavable

»f customs, doty

The dues outstanding 1 respect of income-tax, sales-1i, Service-ts

¢ added tax on account of anv dispute,
[

of excise and valu are as follows

————

I . B— !
Amount  Amount paid Period to which | Forum where

Name of | Natureof |

| the statute dues '| (T lakhs) wnder protest the amount dispute is
I (T lakhs) relates (AY) pending
[ncome x| o | i N | . mmISSIONEr
noconie tas | - 2001-02 | of Income Tax
) {.\"'.‘L‘.IIII

Act, 1901



Annexure A (o the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Members of Hindustan Auto
Finance Limited, on the financial staements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(vin)

(1x]

(x]

(1)

(X1

(X

(NIv)

(B

'he Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank or linancaal

msttution or government tlurmg the year The Company did not have any outstanding
debentures during the vear

The Company did not raise moneys by way of sal public offer or further public offer
pncluding debt wnstruments) and did nor have any term loans outstanding during the year
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) of the Order are not applicable

No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed ot
teported duning the penod covered by our audn

Managenal remuneration has been paid (and)/ provided by the Company i accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Secuon 197 of the Act read with Schedule V o
the Act

[ o opuuon, the [_ul‘np.&n)' 15 not a Nidlu l'_'r)nap,u],\,' ;\r(‘u[(lmgl},‘, Provisions of clavse 3(xu) of
the Order are not apphicable

In our opinion all transacuons wath the related parties are 1n compliance with Secuons 177 and 188
of Act, where applcable, and the requisite detatls have been disclosed in the financial statements
et as required by the applicable Ind AS

Durmng the vear, the company has not made any preferenual allotment or prvate placement of
shares or fully or partly converuble debentures

[ our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactuons with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Ac

The Company 1s not required to be tepstered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For Ravi Chopra And Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 07335N

Pt
@IN

\, -

Ravi Chopra
Partner
Membership No.: 083390

Place New Delhi
Date: 23.02.2023
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Annexure Bt he Ilhh‘}lt‘uclﬂu Audior's H_‘.p.,n of even date 1o the Members  of

Findustan Auto Finance Limited, an the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Annexure B

Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited (‘the
Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting (TFCOFR’) of the Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Ihe Company's Board of Directors 15 responsible for establishing and mamtuning internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporung criteria established by the Company
considening the essental components of nternal control stated in the Gudance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Insutute of Chartered Accountant of India These
responsibilities mclude the design, implementation and mamtenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operatng, effecuvely for ensunng the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
mncluding adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its asscts, the preventon and detection
af frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the umely preparation
of reliable financial informaton, as required under the Act

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on the Company s [FCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit m accordance with the Standards on Auditing ssued by the Insomte of Chartered Accountants
ol India (TCAD and deemed to be prescrbed under Secuon T43010) of the Act, to the extent applicable 1o
an audit of IFCoFR, and the Gudance Note vn Audit of Intemnal Fuancial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Gudanee Note requure that
we comply wath cthical requirements and plan and perforn th
whether adequate 1FCoFR were established and mamtaned and
1ﬂIITCT'|i]I IESPCCT.S.

o obtan reasonable assurance about

controls operated effectrvely m all

Our audnt involves perfoming prt\;.t'L:.th'- to abtun audit evidence about the adequacy of the [FColFR and
thew operatng effecnveness Our audit of FCoFR mdudes obranmg an vnderstanding of 1FCalR,

assessing the nsk that a matenal weakoess exasts, and test

tii1 .1.-]. (38 .I.r.;'.l.m:, ’: [ -.|<--..'i| |‘.':i1 [} i‘;':.h?inp
effectveness of mternal control based on the assessed s The procedures selecied depend on the auditor’s
judgement, mcludimg the assessment of the nsks of marenal mpservement of the Boancal statements,

whether due to Fraud or erros

We believe that the audu evidence we have obtaned 1s sufficient and pPproprite o g vide o basis for o
audit opunon on the Company's 1FCol R

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financil Reporting

A company's [FCoFR 15 a process designed to provide reasonable assunans !

rerariding e L

. ¢ relmlilny of
financial reportng and the preparanon ol financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's 11 1

Col'Rinclude those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the mamntenance of records that, i teasonable detall, accurately and tzly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurunce thay
transactons are recorded as necessary to permut preparanuon of financial statements w accordance w

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the comp

1th
ny are bewng made
only in accordance with authosisations of management and directors of the company, and (37 provide
reasonable assurance rcg-.mlmg prevennon or. tme lv detection of unauthonsed .._:'..;‘1.‘JHIJ'.'.. ‘1:«r_'.
disposition of the company's assets that ¢ nild have a materal effect on the nancial statements
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porting

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Re

of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibiht}' of collusion or 1MPLO}
atrols, material misstatements duc o efror or fraud may occur and not be

f any evaluation of the [FCoFR 10 future periods are subject (0 the risk that
dequate because of changes i conditons, Of that the degree of comphlance

Inherent
Because ver
management override of co
detected. Also, projectuons o
the 1FCoFR may become ina
wnth the policies or procedures may detenorarte

Opinion

\cial controls over financial
erating effecuvely as at 31
v the Company

as, in all matenal respects, adequate witernal finar
reporung and such internal financial controls over financial reporung were Op
March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting cntertd cstablished
considering the essenual components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna

ontrols over Financial Reporung issued by the ICAIL

[n our opmion, the Company h

Financial C

For Ravi Chopra And Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 07335N

.;:\""‘ r'
> 0 Vo
N

Ravi Chopra

Partner
Membership No.' 083390

Place: New Delhi
Date 23022023
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Ind AS financial statements and related disclosures for year ended
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Ralance Sheet
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
_E_ﬂ‘?%;“’.!"_ Notes 41 March, 2019 41 March, 2018

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment )
Capital work in progress 3 ©53 .55
Other Intangible assels
Intangible assets under development
Financial assets
i Investinents
i, Loans
o . (.:hm (n:::m:;\‘lﬂnﬂeta 58.01 58.01
er non-current assets -
et I 5 0.08 0.05
Total non-current assets 5859 5661

&

Current asscls
Inventories
Financial assets
1 lnvestments
ii. Trade receivables 2 200.34 200.60
i Cash and cash equivalents ’ 2.40 229
iv. Bank balances other than (i) above
v. Loans
vi. Other financial assets
Current tax assets (Net)
Other current assels
Total current assets o s

202,74 _202.88

Total assets

o 20139 201.49

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Equity share capital 8 350.28 350.28
Other equity - 7 ; o GoiBy) 0 Lolgy
Total equity - e 248.45 24838

Liabilities
Non-current linbilities
Financial liabilities
i, Borrowings
i Trade payables
e Other fmanciad labilities
Employee benefit obligations
Deferred tax linbilities (Net) - . B
Total non-current liabilities o =

0.Bb u Re

086
Current liabilitics
Financial habilities

i, Borrowings

ii. Trade payables

{a) Total outstanding due to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises

{b) Total outstanding due to Creditors other than Micro

Enterprises & Small Enterprises

it Other finuncial liabilities 1
Employee benefit obligations
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Current tax liabilities (Nel)

Total current liabilities .

Total linbilities ' . ' .

Total equity and liabilities = - ) o ) B S ; ___:‘_'_l.l'\!,__________ _2b1.49
The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financia
This is the Balance Sheet referred to n our report of even du

' ,
For Ravi Chopra and Associates fof dnd on behalf of the Board of Divectors of
Chartered Accountants Hiddustan Auto Finanve Limited
FRN : ongagh ‘r'l Iy
U T J 1 I_!rl__wl - L
b i ,"” ‘ I o /i

(CA Ravi Chopra) £ o

Partner Subhash Sapra Neera Sapra

M. No : 083390 Managing Direclor Director & CFO

UDIN ¢ DIN G vozatggqn &

Place: New Delbi

Date ; 23.02.2023

statements

(&)
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
statement of profit and loss
(Al amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

. For the year ended For the year ended
partieutars L 41 Maurch 2019 41 March zo18

Income
Revenue from operations 14 1.9 4.3
Other income and other gains/(losses) . N

— — ————

e —_—

Total income - S 339 I 4

B

Lapenses

Cost of material consumed -

Purchase of stock-in-trade - .
Employee benefit expenses 14 2.02 .49
Finance Cost . :
Depreciation and amortisation expense 15 0.02 w02
Other expenses 16 1.27 1.68

- —— - ———

Total expenses - o S 1 D— F__——i!i

Profit before tax N _ 009 0.1

-

Income tax expense
Current tax :-
Current Year
Earlier Years 0.03 0.04
Deferred tax -

Profit for the year 0.06

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profic or {oss
-Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
-Income tax relating Lo these 1EMS

- —

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the vear, net of tax - -

Total Comprehensive [ncome for the year 0.6 0.

Earnings per equity share:

Basic earnings per share E roLE 0.0026
Diluted earnings per share 18 0.0026

The zecompanying notes 2
This is the Statement o Praiitand Loss referred © SN A

For Ravi Chopra and Associates ! f the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants i ustan Auto Finance Limited

{ - 07335N a
£ ?g"iﬂ ! S ’-!T’Ba

p ] F T ‘\—C‘ <
(CA Ravi Chopra) - N
Fartner g sabiach Supra Neera Sapra
M. No: 083390 2 C st Director & CFO
UDIN : 211G4 DIN | 00241641

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23.02.2023



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Statement of cash flows
(All amount in Rs, Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

» Y
Particulars 41 March, 2010 41 March, 2018

A, Cash flow from operating activities

I'rofit before tax
) 0.04 0.3
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and ame srtisation expense 002 0,02
Operating profit before working capital changes ' o0 ' 0.5
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease in trade receivables 0.26 (2.73)

Decrease]/1n Increase in other current hal habilities (v.22) 0.38
( uxh wenerated from operations ' 0.14 (2.20)
(2.04)

Tncome taxes (paid)/Refund
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating uctivities (A) o 0. _H-

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Cash advances and loans received back
(Deerease)/Increase in other current assets

.14

Net cash inflow from investing activities (1) e —

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash outflow from financing activities (C) D o

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.1 (2.10)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ol the financial vear 229 4.39

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year - w40 229

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalent as per the cash flow statement:

Cash and Cash equivalent as per above comprise the following

Cash and Cash equivalent (Note 71 2.40 29

Balance as per statement of cash flows - S 240 239
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financul statem

I'his 15 the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report ol ever cat
For Ravi Chopra and Associates ! rdd of Dhrectors of
Chartered Accountants Thndustan Auto Finance Limited

ERN) 073 5;)/
oy . Jetia ST

(CA Ravi Chopra) '
‘1\|| h: 1~' Sapra

Partner Neera Sapra
M. No : 083390 ) s L tor Director & CFO
LDIN ¢ ’ DIN : on2g410.8 DIN : 00241941

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23.02.2023



Jindustan Auto Finance Limited
Statement of changes in cquity
(Al amount in Rs Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

1) Equity Share Capital

As al 1 April 2017
Changes in equily share capital during the year

As at 31 March 2018
Changes in equity share capital duving the year

As at 31 March 2019

1) Other equity

galance as at 1 April 2017

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive twonie

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with owners in their capacity
a8 DOWNEers:

Dividend paid

Dividend distribution tax

Balance as at 31 March 2018

Balance us at 31 Murch 2018

pProfit for the period

Other comprehensive ineome

‘Total comprehensive income for the year

Tronsactions with owners in their capueity
NS OWNers:
Dividend paid

Dividend distribution tix

Talance as at 31 March aun,:_ o

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these &

This is the Statement of changes in equity referred @

Noles Amounts
q50.28
8 -
450.28
8 -
q50.28
Rescrves and surplus
Notes Other Reserves Retained Total
carnings
-
7.73 (109.71) (102.13)
) .09 .09
0.0 0.0
— it — —— ____.___...___,_.__——-—-
773 (10v0.62) (102.04)
.73 (109.62) (um.u.l)
0 0b 0.06
. . B
- _—__________i‘;‘.'_‘__-————“—n—g’—
_-_ ) . ~ ____; ﬁq;___- ’___I.Il'rlJ.'l{l] o _‘!"_.L.!-]

’hj Ravi Chopra and Associates
\('.\ fleved \:mlh ﬂ"
P (N 1 073457
' ~
(CA Rawi Chopral
Pariner
M. Nu 083390
UDIN

Place: New Deally
Date : 23 02.2023

1pdustan Auto i
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Justan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to balance sheet
(Al amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated )

“

41 March, 2019

41 March, 2018

Particulars

Other non-current financial assets

Security deposits 0.03 0.03

Loans and Advances (Considered good - unsecured) 57.98 57.98

Total other non-current financial assets 58.01 ~___58.01

Other non-current asscts

Balance with Bank 0.05 0.05

Total other non-current assets 0.05 0.05

Trade receivables

Trade receivables 200.88 201.13

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (0.54) (0.54)
200.:34 200.60

Break-up of security details

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 200.34 200.60

Doubtful N 0.54 0.54

Total 200.88 201.13

Allowance for doubtful debls - . (0.54) (0.54)

Total Trade receivables -  200.34 200.60

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand B o 2.40 2.29

Total cash and cash equivalents 2.40 2,29




Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Notes to balance sheet
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated )

8 Equity share capital

Authorised equity share capital
Number of

Equity share

shares capital
(in Lakh) (par value)
As at 1 April 2017 60.00 600.00
As at 31 March 2018 60.00 600.00
As at 31 March 2019 60.00 600.00

(i) Movements in equity share capital: Issued and fully subscribed
Number of
shares
(in Lakh)

Equity share
capital
(par value)

Asat 1 April zo17 45.03 350.28

Addition/(deletion) dunng the period

As at 31 March 2018 35.03 150 28
Addition/(deletion) during the penod _

As at 31 March 2019 35.03 45028

(i) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The campany has one class of equity shares hav a par value of Rso each, Each sharehalder s ehigible for one vote pel
share held. In the event of liquidation, the « shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company

after distnbution of all preferential amounts
the shareholders
(ii) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
As nt 31 March, 2019
Number ul

shares % holding

\e distribution will be in proportion to t

he number of equity shares held by

As at 31 March, 2018

Number ol
shares

“% holding

__ (in Lakh) (in Lakh)
Subhash Sapra 12.86% 4.51 12.86%
Neera Sapra Yt 3.37 9.61%
DD Investments Private Limited 2.39 6.81%
B L 0 __ __.__ '_;_ 10.26 29.28% )
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/|1imluslun Auto Finance Limited

S Notesto balance sheet
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

r.

-
V.

¢ Other Equity

Reserves and surplus

31 March, 2019

31 March, 2018

Other Reserves
Retained Earnings

7.73
(109.56)

Total reserves and surplus

(101.83)

Total otherequity o

N

a) Other Reserves

Opening balance

Closing balance

b) Retained Earnings

T (101.83)

(109.62)

(101.90)
(101.90)

31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 _

Opening balance (109.62) (109.71)
Net profit for the period 0.06 0.04

Items of other comprehensive incotne rec jenised direct

in retained earnings

. Remeasurements of post-employment benet
obligation, net of tax

Closing halance . ) . (109.56) _____(_mq.b-.*.)

Noles:
i Nature and purpose of Reserves

Other Reserves

There is no restriction attached to the uttlisation ot ol
1o Other non-current financial liabilities

Ineome Tax Demand R b 0.80

Total other non-current financial liabilities B 0.80 0.86
1t Other current financial liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debts ) .00 4.00

“lotal other curfent fina neial liabilities - 1.00 4.00
12 Other current liabilities

rdvance Received from customers ).00 0.00

Fxpenses Payable 0.48 1.66

Cheque issued but nd ¢ presented _ 6.5

l'otal other current liabilities 8.0z 8.24

' 5 AL
; i i r i ,f ,—# o
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Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to profit or loss
(All amonnt in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise staled)

Particulars Vor the year ended — For the year ended
31 Murch 2019 41 March 2018

13 Revenue from operations

Sale of Services B o a9 4.3
__Q_QLL__._____.___fhal—

Net Revenue from 6;:::1-9!;;1;

14 Employee benefit expense

Salaries and wages 1.8 2.46
Contribution to provident and other funds . 0.02
staff welfare expenses e 0.04 ool
Total employee benefit expense 2,02 2.
15 Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ow2 0.02
Total depreciation and amortisation expense B R— 0.02
16 Other expenses
Director's Remuneration 0.10 0.10
Bank Charges 0.01 0.01
Printing and Stationeny 0,00 0.21
vehiele Running Expenses [IN} 0.05
Entertainment Expenses - 0.11
Telephone Expenses .11 0.az2
Miscellaneous expenses 0.08 0.04
Kent 0.10 0.10
Travelling & Conveyance 017 .00
- 0.1

Meeting kixpenses

Auditor Remuneration

Legal Charges

Pooja Expenses S S ) -

Total other expenses

17 Income tax expense

Current tax

003 R S E

Farher Years R

Total current tax expense I 0.03  0.04
Deferred tax
Decrease (increase) in defered tax assets X E
(Decrease) increase in deferred tax habilities B ) . .
Total deferred tax expense/(bencfit) o .
Total incomé tax expense o - - 11.11'5 0.04
(4
I - y
! - N7 F L



pindustan Auto Finanece Limited

Nutes to financial statements

(Allamountin Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
18 Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

31 Mureh, 2019 41 March, 2018
FVIPL Amortised FVTPL Amortised
. . cost cost
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents . 2,40 : 2,29
Security deposits 0.0 . 0.0%
Total financial assets o - 243 - am

Financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities - = o

(i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial inst
recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial
statements, To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the group has t lassified its finzneial
‘struments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table

ruments that are (&

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

At 31 March 2019 Notes Level 1 Level z Level 3 Total
Financial assels

Financial Investments at FVITL

Investment . :
Total financial asscts - - e s R . —

Assets and liabilities which are measured amortised cost for which fairy alues are disclosed

At 41 March 2019 Notes Level o Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities R . S

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fairs alue measurements

At 41 March 2018 Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets

Financial Investments at FVTPL:
Investment

Total financial asscts

Assets and liabilities which are measnred amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed

At g1 March 2018 Notes Levels Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Liabilities

Total financial liabilities N S S -

A
|
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yiindustan Auto Finance Limited
\otes to financial statements
(Al amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

1) The carrying amounts of lﬂdl’-' receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other receivables, security
deposits and other current financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their shori-term nature

») For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal 10 the fasr values
(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

 fair value of the mutual funds has been determined on the basis of closing NAV of the respective funds on the closing date
- the fair value of the borrowings is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.
(iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

31 March, 2019 31 March, zo18
Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair valuc
amount amount
Financial Liabilities
Total financial liabilities . R .

I'he fair values for loans, security deposits and investmentin
1 current lending rate. They are classified as level 2 1
instrument are observable

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on (isce
2 fair values in the fair value hierarchy since significant inputs requis

government securibes were calculated based oo cash flows discounted using
values 1n the fair value hierarchy since significant inputs required 10 fair value an

lows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as leve
ument are observable.

{ to tanr value ani i

During the vear, there has been no movement between fair v T Previous vear

1 . 7 =
Q | £ A A =Y

A
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(18]

qount 17

uto Finance Limited

m ﬁnmcial statements

Re Lakh, unless otherwise stated)
Financial risk management
The company’s activities exposc it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit rsk

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed 1o and how the entity manages the risk and the impect of hedge Accanting i1 the
financial statements

—_ — — N ——— — B
Risk Exposurc arising from Measurement | Management
[Credit risk o Trade receivables and other financial | Aging analysis ~TDsversibontion of Lank
assets | deposits, investments
| credit limits snd Benk |
I | Guarantes
| i
:Lquidity risk Borrowings nnd other labilities [Rolling cash flow ‘A-,_;T._.-J:.'_-; of
forecasts | mitied credit knes
and Lorrowng facilities
- —w] - 4+ N _—
Market nisk — interest rate Borrowings at variable rates Sensitivity analysis |Arrangement with
| bearrosers fof ptrk;j.:_
| reset sl interest rate
| R | 1
The Company's risk management s carried out by a treasury departmen! undet the supervision of Chuef Financial Officer of the Company The

treasury department identifies and evaluates financial risks in close co-gperation with the company’s operating ufirts The buard provides wrilten
principles for overall risk management, as well as pulicies covering specific areas, wuch as inlerest rate risk, liquidity nsk, et

Credit risk
redit risk arises from trade res ewvables. investments and vther financial asset

(i) Credit risk management
redit risk is managed on company basis.

(ii) Reconciliation of loss allowance provision — Trade receivables

Loss allowance on 1 April zo1~ {0.54)
‘hanges in loss allowance

irss allowance on 31 March 2018
 hanges in loss allowance

Loss allowance on 31 March 2019

The increase in loss allowance ‘o trade receivable s mainly attributs!
reparting penod partially set-off by the trade recervable re overed dunng the

balance of trade recervabie at the end

Liquidity risk
prudent liquidity nisk managerent implies manitaining sufficient cash 2o mar gaatl ned e s aleh Ot of tundang YATOUBE an aced sl
amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations w L [B 1 ! 1 e ra businesses, ( .  lrrasue
maintains Gexibility in funding through availability under con s orolng torecasts of the con 5 i
usition and cash and cash aquivalents on the basis of expecied o I : B ot ot cecnany level i dccorcance with p
2 limits set by the compan.. in addition, the company = 47 v Ve roning of caily bequidit ,.c.s'- 5

t 5 el { i g v pOsIlon DA
considering daily rash coliection ane Jevel of liguaed assets atob o™ b paticn, momitering talance shert hq l.-'|'- ratios aga

. . e rng Dhiance s T hguiealy rais arnst

internal and external regulatory requirements. ‘
Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk
Ilie cumprany does nut have Foreign o tion copthes, ar e teperting < ate e ot e B s iabiaite dene munated

: 4T AN & ¢ i i e Ma Munatey A hGTeign
currency Therefore, company st e ased 1o fEPeRINCETTED T dnies St te ) E

B
(ii) Interest rate risk ' .
1L ripany’s dose not have brnreawan } / { ~ ﬂ \5 s
S S SN & By
/ -
‘
™N ;
;
l -



flindustan Auto Finance Limited
voles to financial statements
(All amount in Rs. Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

20 Capital management

(a) Risk management

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns to shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Company manages the share capital issued and subscribed along with shareholder's fund appearing in the financial
statement as capital of the company, Under the terms of the major borrowing facilities, the Company is required to comply
with certain financial covenants. The company has complied with these covenants throughout the reporting period.

There is no change in the objectives, policies and processes for managing capital

(b) Dividends

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 41 March 2018
(1) Equity shares
Final dividend for the year ended 31 Marchi 2010 of Rs NII
(41 March 2018 - Rs. NIL) per fully paid share
Dividend Distribution Tax
{11) Dividends not recognised at the cnd of the ceporinmg p
Segment information
(a) Description of segments and principal activities
The company's Board of Directors examines the company s pettosnance from a product perspective and has identified
single reportable segment, L.e,, lease income, of il ness Accordinghe, disclosures relating to operating segments under
Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment” 1s 1ol { transactions of more than 10% of total

revenue with any single external customer

N NP N~ |
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yndustos Auto Vinanee Limbed
Noles 10 financial statements
LA mmoun b in R Lakl, unless atherwise stated)
au Related poarty trnnsnetions
" o '
() (1) Key Management Personnal (KMP) Mr. Subliash Sapra, Director
Mu. Neera Sapra, [Hrector
() Rey manngement pumumwl compensition
Far the yeur snaded Vor the yoar ended
0 Mareh aty 41 March 2018
Managerinl Remaneration _— a.10
S T R S . e
Total compensation " 0,40
— .-
i) Transactions with relnted parties
he following veamsactions oceuryod with relnted parties:
Vor the yewr ended Fur the year ended
31 Mareh 2034 31 Mareh 2018
[ - ——
Total Transactions with related partics ) - . . S
() Outstanding balances avising from wnles/purchases of goods and nervices
The foliowing balances are outstanding at the and of the reporting period bn relation o transactivng
with related parties
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Managerial Remuneration 0.0
- e ————— — —~__-_,__.__———__‘
Total puyables to related puarties [ o B . .
March 31, 2009 sMarch 31, 2018
(¢)  Reeeivable from velated parties
Totnl receivables from related parties -~ - - - -
() Terms and conditions
e transaetions with related partios are car tedk by the normal course of busing
2 Contingent Habilities
Assessee Company s case wig pending betore the CITOAY Mesiut on nceont! wl ol Be 150, 388/ - for the AY zoot
oz which was partly allowed to the extent of Rs go, 768 Plomwever rein WE mn ) { ol not disposed off &
pending before the imeome tax authorities
24 Commitments
[hete is no comimitments contracted forat the end ol the reporim i
;o ) <
{ “ —~ B 7
[ N A -



piindustan Auto Finance Limited

o L0 financial statements

o ie
> :.'. .mount in Rs. Lakh. unless otherwise stated)

25 parnings per share

(u) Basic earnings per share

Husic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the Company
(1) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the Company

(¢) Reconciliations of earnings used in calculating earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity halders of the company used i1 caleulating basis earnings per

| B

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company
ised 1n calculating basis earnings per share

Add/ Less

Used in ealculating diluted earnings pet share

(d) Weighted average number of equity shares us
caleulating basic earnings per share

Weighted average n amber of equity shares used as the denominatoy 1o caleadat
varnings per share

Adistments for ealeulation of diluted earmings per s

Weighted average number of cquity shires amd p ity sharcs use

denominator in calculating diluted earnings per stiafs

For Ravi Chopra and Assocviates
Chartered Actountants
N ]
t‘\:‘_ﬂl Lt\t_"gsl\‘__‘\

N

"

S -~
(UCA Ruvi Chopra)
Partnet
M. No 083390
CDIN

Plice. New Delln
Inite 79.02.2027

ed as the denominator in

basue

31 March. 2019 41 March. 2018

0.0018 0.0 =L

41 March, 2019 31 March, zo18

0.0018 0.0026

31 March, 2019 41 March. 2018

0.00 Q.CeH
.00 y.0¢
O Ob (S R PLY
In Lacs In Laes
0y 35.03
) i
b alf ot the Board of Dhrectors oi
Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
¢ I S i
hhash Sapra Neera Sapra
Dhrect o Ditector & CFO
) I DIN 00241941



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

General Information

The non._v,s:z is incorporated under Companies Act 1956 and the main source of revenue of the
company is lease Income. The Company has followed prudential Norms of RBI for Non-Banking

Financial Companies (NBFCs) with regard to asset classificalion, recogniti

investments and

provisioning.

1. Significant accounting policies

L=

a

This note provides a list of significant accounting policies adopted in the

preparation of these

consolidated financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

i. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
s and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
i under Section 133 of the Act
2015 and relevant

instruments which are measured at fair value
(‘'the Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribec
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a

change in the aceounting policy hithe

) L use

Functional and presentation currency

is also the Company's

:h, unless otherwise

functional currency. All amounts !
indicated.

b) Segment reporting

The Company operates unde
to operating reportable segment as i

gly, disclosure relating

Revenue recognition

c.

Additional 1Tire Charges/
charges arve on recognised b

s and Penal

cases financed

Hire purchase Income is approrhion: i

after 1% April 1997, income has been compu ed on the IRR method

e Non-Performing Asscts are be

The Prudential Norms prescribed by the REL regarding
followed Ly the Company and noincome is _.nr:p:j.__ in respect of Non-perforning Assets

: ;o \r__, £ DC 'F



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

d) Income tax

tax payable on the current period’s taxable

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the
sted by changes in deferred tax assets

income based on the applicable income tax rate in India adju
and liabilities attributed to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current Tax

The current income tax charge is caleulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situation in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amount expected to be paid to the tax

authorities.
y enforceable right to

are offset where the entity has a legall
| settle the liability

Current tax assets and tax liabilities
s, or to realize the asset anc

offset and intends either to settle on a net basi
simultaneously.

e) Cash and cash equivalents

lows, cash and cash equivalents includes
other short-term, highly liquid
e readily convertible to known
{ cl n value, and bank

ation in the statement of cash |
all with financial institutions,
hree months or less that ar

For the purpose of present
cash on hand, deposits held at ¢

investments with original maturities of 1
subject 10 an insignificant risk of
in current liabilit

~hanges 1
ies 101 the balance sheet.

amounts of cash and which arc
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings

f) Stock on Hire
reduced by the installments.

lus Lotal financ jaryes

Stock on hire has been valued at cost p
which have matured during the relevant peri

g) Offsetting of financial instruments

L amount is |'1-p=n':|_-d in the balance

Financial assets and financial liabilities are nd the net

sheet where there is a currently entorce bl lecal rivht 1o oftset the recognized amounts and there

is an intention to settle on a net basis or 1 dice the weset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
be cont neent on future events and must be enforceable in the

Jegally enforceable right must it be
normal course of business and in the cvent <olveney or bankruptey of the Company or
the counterparty.

h) Trade and other payables

goods and services provided to the Company prior to the

These amounts represent liabilities for
mounts are wnsecured and are usually paid within 30

end of financial year which are unpaid. The a
days of recognition. Trade and other pavables are
not due within 12 months after the repol ting period. They
asured at amortised cost L';i[l'.' e eftective interest method

presented as current labilities unless payment is
rare recoznised initially at their fair value

and subsequently me

&

/ | o .
. h r G k“_)(' Y '.:.’ Ly



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

i) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method at the rates prescribed under

Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

s the difference between the net

recognition of assets are measured a
Statement of

Gains or loss arising from de-
ts and are recognised in the

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asse
Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

j) Earnings per Share

i. Basic earnings per share

by dividing:

mpany

shares outstanding

Basic earnings per share is calculated
« The profit attributable to owners of the Co

« by the weighted average number of equity during the financial year

ii. Diluted earnings per share
t profit or loss for the period

d earnings per shave, the ne
mber of shares outstanding

For the purpose of caleulating dilute
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average nu
» potential equity shares.

during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive

k) Provisions and contingencies
obligation or constructive

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or statuton

obligation as a result of past events and where (Lis pr e that there will be outflow of resources

to settle the obligation and when a rt liable estimut thie [ o the oblization can be made.
sent value of management's best estimate of the expenditure

Provisions are measured at the pre

required to settle the present obligation at the end
to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate tha

value of money and the risks specific to the liability, The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

porting period. The discount rate used
current market assessments of the time

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events dye to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms n-f
future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of

resources are provided for.

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company aire
not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements. However, when the realisation of income

is virtually certain, then the related assel is ngnlonger a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an
| . : B a5 d

asset.

/ ».-L £ > DE



Hindustan Auto Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

1) Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in ¢q uity as
a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in
applying the company's accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the
company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.



PROXY FORM

Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L65910DL1980PLC010617
Name of the Company Hindustan Auto Finance Limited
Registered Office Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur,

New Delhi-110092.

Name of the Member(s)

Registered address

E-mail I. d.

Folio no./Client Id*

DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited holding shares hereby
appoint:

1. Name

E-Mail LD. ..

Signature ... or failing him

2. Name
Address



E-Mail LD. ..

Signature or failing
him
Name
Address e
E _Mail I‘ D L trmresmesmsessesscssessssssesnenes
Signature .

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 39" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 14™ April, 2023 at 11 a.m. at the registered
office of the Company situated at Cabin No. DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi,
110092, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S. Brief of Resolutions In favor of | Against the
No. Resolutions | Resolutions

l.| To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statement of the Company for the year ended 31 March
2019 together with the Reports of the Directors’ and
Auditors’ thereon.

2.| To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Neera Sapra,
(DIN:00241941) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3.| To appoint M/s Luthra & Associates, (Firm Registration
No. 031997N), as statutory auditors of the Company.

4.| Continuation of Mr. Subhash Sapra (00241940) as a
Managing Director of the Company upon attaining age
of Seventy years.

Affix Revenue
Signed this day of 2023. Stamp of Rs. 1/-

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder



Notes:

(1) This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited
at theregistered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

(2) For the resolutions, statement setting out material facts, notes and instructions please refer to
the noticeof Annual General Meeting.

(3) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

(4) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all
the jointholders should be stated.

Please complete all details including details of member(s) and proxy(ies) in the above box
beforesubmission.



Form No. MGT-12

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

BALLOT PAPER

39" Annual General Meeting of the members of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited to be held on
Friday, 14™ April, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at registered office of the company situated at Cabin No.
DA-8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi, 110092:-

Name of First Named Shareholder
(In Block Letters)

Postal Address
Folio NO./DP ID & Client ID e e
No.of Shares held

Class Of Shares

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special Resolution enumerated below by
recording my assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

S. Brief of Resolutions In favor of | Against the
No. Resolutions | Resolutions

1. | To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statement of the Company for the year ended 31 March
2019 together with the Reports of the Directors’ and
Auditors’ thereon.

2.| To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Neera Sapra,
(DIN: 00241941) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment

3. | To appoint M/s Luthra & Associates, (Firm Registration
No. 031997N), as statutory auditors of the Company.

4.| Continuation of Mr. Subhash Sapra (00241940) as a
Managing Director of the Company upon attaining age
of Seventy years.

Date:

Place: Signature of Shareholder *
Please tick in the appropriate column



ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

39" Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 14" April, 2023 at 11:00 A.M.

Name of the Member
(In Block Letters)

Folio No./DP ID & Client ID

No. of Shares held

Name of Proxy
(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of ...,
the member)

I, hereby certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the
Company and hereby record my presence at the 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company
on Friday, 14th April, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at registered office of the Company at Cabin No. DA-
8, 2nd Floor, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, New Delhi, 110092

Member’s /Proxy’s Signature

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
furthercopies will not be distributed at the meeting venue.



GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE
GOVERNANCEE-COMMUNICATION
REGISTRATION FORM

(In terms of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID e
Name of 1% Registered Holder U P
Name(s) of Joint Holder(s) L e e e
Registered Address e e
Email ID (to be registered) L e

I/We shareholder(s) of Hindustan Auto Finance Limited agree to receive communication from the
Company in electronic mode under relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Please register
my above e-mail in your records for sending communication through mail.

Signature:-

(First Holder)

Date:

*Note: Shareholder(s) are requested to keep the Company informed as and when there is any
change in the e-mail address.
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